

Community Facilities Committee

Report to Council April 2021

The committee met on 16th. March.

Sports association: details of their AGM date will be sent shortly. WWFC begin training again on 29 March. Cricket pavilion is almost complete and their season will start shortly under Covid guidelines.

Committee budget: designated reserves need to be identified going forward into 2021/22.

Dog Close: the working group will be set up to look at the use of the area. Cllr. Dipple agreed to join the group. We are still awaiting the lease.

Village car park and youth hut: a date in April was anticipated. However, there are matters to be dealt with before the work can go ahead and it is unlikely to start before May.

Newbold Road: no progress. Clerk is to write to the company dealing with it to get a progress report.

Green open spaces: we considered the commuted sum for the land to the East and West of Ettington Road and it was agreed to forward to Persimmon an amount that we deemed to be necessary for the work. This was based on advice received.

Play areas; the extra equipment on the Mountford play area is due to be installed. It has now, at the time of writing this, been installed.

I will be meeting with the gentleman who cleared the cut through on the Dovehouse estate.

This led to a discussion about Community Awards and whether this is something we should consider.

Anne Prior

Chairman.